
November 24, 2014 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N. French Dr. 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Reference: Phillips Lea 105 (API 30-025-42004) 
90 Day Confidentiality Request 

LINN OPERATING, INC 
A Wholly ommlmbsidiarfofUNN Energ. LLC 

JP Morgan Chase Tower 

600 Travis, Suite 5100 

Houston, TX 77002 

Phone: 281-840-4000 

Fax: 281-840-4001 

www.iinnenerL'V.com 

NOV 2. 

?oco 

Dear Mr. Brown, 

LINN Operating, Inc. is respectfully submitting Form C-105 (Well Completion or Recompletion Report and Log) and 
accompanying documents for the above referenced new drill well. 

At this time we would like to request that the information on the Form C-105 and accompanying documents remain 
confidential for the 90 day period of the date of the well's completion as per 19.15.7.16 NMAC. 

Should you require any additional information or have any questions, please contact me at 713-904-6657 or , 
lmoreno(a)linnenerqv.com. 

Sincerely, 

it 

Laura A. Moreno 
Regulatory Compliance Advisor 

Enclosures: 
Form C-104 
Form C-105 
Composite Log 
Deviation Survey 
Form C-103 (New Well Completion) 
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